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Memorandum 
 

 

June 24, 2003
 

 

To: 

Travel Management Subcommittee 

 

From: 

Anant Choudhary 



Transportation Engineer 

 

Subject: 
Potential TERMs and new TERMs for consideration during the Conformity cycle of the 2003 CLRP and FY 2004-09 TIP

 

 

As discussed in attached memorandum (Attachment A) from Daivamani Sivasailam to the TPB Technical Committee dated June 6, 2003, staff will be updating the emission reductions of potential TERMs for the upcoming conformity cycle.
 

New TERMs may be needed to meet the VOC and NOx emissions budget for the forthcoming 2003 CLRP and FY 2004-09 TIP Conformity analysis.  Attached (Attachment B) is the list of previously analyzed Potential TERMs that could be used if VOC or NOx emissions reductions are needed.  Also attached (Attachment C) is a memorandum from the Washington Regional Bicycle and Pedestrian Subcommittee requesting staff to analyze new TERMs. 

 
 

Attachment –A:  Memorandum to TPB Technical Committee from Daivamani       Sivasailam dated June 6, 2003.
Attachment –B: Potential TERMs. 
Attachment –C: Memorandum from Washington Regional Bicycle and Pedestrian Subcommittee on Proposed Bicycle Facilities. 
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